

From: Greg Katterhagen

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: February 19, 2002

Subject:

- Reply

---

Message:

- Please provide the number of units you plan to test.

Proto types in the general quantity of 5 units.

- Also, do you have a government contract that you are testing for since the frequencies 304 MHz and 315 MHz requested are in exclusive government bands?

Yes DARPA contracts are in place.

- What rule parts are you designing your equipment for, especially the 30 watt and 2.43 watt devices?

Generally we will be designing to part 15.247 although there will be some part 90 equipment designed as well and therefore the high output limits.

- The 5.6-5.65 GHz band is for Maritime services is this what you intended?

No the intended band is the ISM band which after some research I believe is 5.725 GHz to 5.850 GHz